

SILVERTON PARISH NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN

Minutes of the meeting held on January 20th, 2022, at 7.30 p.m. in the Dorothy Grainger Room

Present: Bill Croome (Chair), Richard White, Gill Barratt, Jon Smye, Liz Gilbert, Janet Campbell, Olive Millward, Simon Hedges, Prue Nichols

1. Apologies for absence were received from Olivia Kennard.
2. No members of the public attended.
3. The Minutes of the last meeting (09.12.21) were agreed.

4. Matters arising.

Members discussed responses to comments received from parishioners. It was agreed that there should be consistency across responses and that they should be positive and helpful. Comments revised in the light of this discussion should be sent to OK. Final versions to be sent out will need individual checking. An information sheet giving contact addresses useful for parishioners making comments not covered by the Plan to be included.

5. Discussion of the Zoom workshop held on December 20th with Janvrin was deferred.

6. Committee members should submit claims to Silverton Parish Council before the end of February against the Locality budget for any expenses incurred.

7. AOB

Approval from the Committee was given for an application to Locality for technical assistance for the Heritage Impact Assessment.

Members to bring computers to the next meeting so that responses can be read by all.

The next meeting will be on Thursday, January 27th, at 7.30 p.m.

The meeting ended at 8.45 p.m.